Jim and kay Anderson

From: Wallace S Tyson

To: Jim Anderson

Sent: Friday, April 09, 2002 7:41 AM
Subject:  Finer points

Jim:

1 certainly glad that none of us have anything else going on that might interfer with this project. By the way, what do you do
with your spare time?

| am fast approaching a point that we need to concentrate on accuracy, as much as is remembered. | feel that in order to
make this paper as good as we can get it, | would like to have the following, from whomever seems o be the best source:

1. Names of the Officers and their positions in the unit (CO, 1st PIt, etc) and the 1st Sgt of Co C, 1/35.

2. Confirmation that the 1st Sgt of B/ 2/35 was Harry Miller as Bisantz stated, or was he named Harris, as SMG Beauchamp
remembered. Harris could have been the name of the B Co Senior Medic. | remember a Harris being arcund there
someplace - now | am beginning to wonder if my positive ID on Miller is correct.

3. The name of the martaman who bled to death staying with the guns. | rmember the madic running over to Maisano and
telling him that the wounded man wanted to stay where he was, and then returning later to report his death. | would like to
confirm that that my name "Evans” was correct.

4. We need the KIA's of all four units involved - A/1/35; Bi2/35; C/1/35; and HQS (4.2's) 2/35. it seems that is generally
agred that there were 16 in all, but does that include the one mentioned by Starniri (Horace Pope Rogers)?

5. Finally, were there two or four 4.2's - | had fours sections in my write-up, but two (Bisantz) makses a lot more sense
considering the loads that had to be lifted in.

Please do what you can - | think these [oose ends need to be tied down before we put something out there for the troops to
"take to the bank".

| have not had a chance to go over your 12 page compression, but wili - hopefully - today and will get back to you on that.
Anything new will be incorporated in the long verson. Have two acres of grass to finish cutting once it warms up a bit, and a
speech to write for an ROTC military ball next weekend.

1
Best, Stan W
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